

October 7, 2008

Mr. Quy Vuong
Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Re: Treasure State PAC, FEC ID No. C00433680

Dear Mr. Vuong:

This is in response to your letter dated September 24, 2008 concerning the July Monthly Report of Treasure State PAC (the Committee).

The direct mail production reported was for the Committee, not on behalf of any federal candidate. In June and September of 2008, the Committee produced direct mail solicitations for contributions for the Committee. Neither direct mail piece contained express advocacy or voter drive activity.

I hope that this information adequately addresses your question. If you need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact the Committee.

Very truly yours,

Judith G. Zamore
Assistant Treasurer
